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Docket No.: 50-275

MEMORANDUM FOR: George W. Knighton, Chief
Licensing Branch No. 3 /
Division of Licensing ;

FROM: Hans Schierling, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: DIABLO CANYON UNIT 1 TRIP REPORT - MEETING SUMMARY -
SEPTEMBER 6 AND 7, 1983

On September 6, 1983 members of the NRC staff toured the Diablo Canyon,
Unit 1 fac111ty under guidance of the Diablo Canyon NRC Senior Resident
Inspector. The group was accompained by representatives of the Diablo
Canyon Project. A list of participants in the plant tour is attached.
The group viewed modifications made as a result of the verification program
to Unit 1 structures, systems and components including the following

] specific items:

. main control board cabinents in control room

columns and beams in annulus steel structure including connections
po1ar crane inside containment

pipe supports

electrical raceway supports

fuel handling building superstructure

turbine building modifications

diesel generator air intake and exhaust

rupture restraints in auxiliary building
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On September 7, 1983 the NRC group meet with representatives from PG&E at
the PG&E Energy Center near the Diablo Canyon site. A summary of the
meeting was prepared by P. Morrill of NRC Region V and is attached.

&m> g& 0.

Hans Schierling, Project Manager
Licensing Branch No. 3
Division of Licensing

Enclosures:
As stated

cc: See next page
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Attachment 1

Participants in Diablo Canyon Unit 1
Plant Tour September 6, 1983

Denton
Eisenhut
Knight
Schierling
Bishop
Mendonca
Morrill

Diablo Canyon Project

H. Friend

W. White

R. Etzler

R. Patterson






